Caldwell, Dwayne

From: Stackhouse, Lynn

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 9:30 AM

To: Caldwell, Dwayne

Subject: Re: CocoJo's RV Park - INO041637

Good morning,

| don’t have a phone number for you, but will try to get one. | wanted to let you know that | had computer problems
this morning and I’m running really late. | will be at least 20 minutes late. | am very sorry. If you get this, please let
me know.

On Jun 6, 2024, at 1:48 PM, Caldwell, Dwayne <DCaldwel@idem.in.gov> wrote:

Ok sounds like we got ourselves a plan.
Dwayne Caldwell OSC

IDEM Emergency Response

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 6, 2024, at 1:46 PM, Stackhouse, Lynn <LStack@idem.in.gov> wrote:

| can do that. The State BOH guy also said the park manager was helpful too.
My cell is 317-691-0099 if we don’t find each other in the morning.

Lynn

From: Caldwell, Dwayne <DCaldwel@idem.IN.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 1:45 PM

To: Stackhouse, Lynn <LStack@idem.IN.gov>
Subject: Re: Cocolo's RV Park - INO041637

Sorry, Collin the operator.
Dwayne Caldwell OSC

IDEM Emergency Response
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 6, 2024, at 1:43 PM, Stackhouse, Lynn
<LStack@idem.in.gov> wrote:

I’'m in a white Durango. Contact Cilliun?

Meet at the front gate?



From: Caldwell, Dwayne <DCaldwel@idem.IN.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 1:42 PM

To: Stackhouse, Lynn <LStack@idem.IN.gov>
Subject: Re: Cocolo's RV Park - INO041637

That’s exactly the time | would suggest! LOL
I’lL be in the whirlpool Durango with the light bar on top.
Do you want to contact Cilliun and ask him to be there?

Dwayne Caldwell OSC
IDEM Emergency Response
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 6, 2024, at 1:39 PM, Stackhouse, Lynn
<LStack@idem.in.gov> wrote:

Would 10 am give you enough time in the aftrernoon?

From: Caldwell, Dwayne <DCaldwel@idem.IN.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 1:38 PM

To: Stackhouse, Lynn <LStack@idem.IN.gov>
Subject: RE: CocoJo's RV Park - INO041637

Sure do. We have dye pellets that are
neon green. | have some stuff
scheduled in the afternoon but morning
is free.
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From: Stackhouse, Lynn <LStack@idem.IN.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 1:36 PM

To: Caldwell, Dwayne <DCaldwel@idem.IN.gov>

Cc: McShane, Myra <mmcshane@idem.IN.gov>; Rohr,
Kimberly L <KRohr@idem.IN.gov>; Weingart, James
<JWEINGAR@idem.IN.gov>; Peters, Jason L
<JLPeters@idem.IN.gov>

Subject: RE: CocoJo's RV Park - INO041637

Dwayne, do you have dye to test the discharge pipe at
the plant?

| have staff meeting tomorrow, but Jim may let me go
here instead. | think on a Friday they would definitely
have more people there and therefore; more flow.

From: Caldwell, Dwayne <DCaldwel@idem.IN.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 1:12 PM

To: Stackhouse, Lynn <LStack@idem.IN.gov>

Cc: McShane, Myra <mmcshane@idem.IN.gov>; Rohr,
Kimberly L <KRohr@idem.IN.gov>; Weingart, James
<JWEINGAR@idem.IN.gov>; Peters, Jason L
<JLPeters@idem.IN.gov>

Subject: Re: Cocolo's RV Park - INO041637

The bridle path is accessible from the road just north
of the camp and leads down towards the WWTP
behind the camp. Be happy to go along on an
inspection if needed.
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IDEM Emergency Response
Sent from my iPhone



OnJun 6, 2024, at 12:51 PM,
Stackhouse, Lynn
<LStack@idem.in.gov> wrote:

Do you know where this discharge pipe
is that the State BOH referred to?

From: Caldwell, Dwayne
<DCaldwel@idem.IN.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 12:45 PM
To: McShane, Myra
<mmcshane@idem.IN.gov>

Cc: Stackhouse, Lynn
<LStack@idem.IN.gov>; Rohr, Kimberly
L <KRohr@idem.IN.gov>; Weingart,
James <JWEINGAR@idem.IN.gov>;
Peters, Jason L <JLPeters@idem.IN.gov>
Subject: Re: Cocolo's RV Park -
INO041637

Hello

| got a call about this one from a
conservation officer. | went to the site
and spoke to the manager and via
phone to their guy Collin (260) 388-
3007, who runs the plant. | didn’t see
any negative environmental impact
while | was there, so | notified IDEM
WW and IDOH about the complaint
for follow up.

Dwayne Caldwell OSC
IDEM Emergency Response
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 6, 2024, at
12:37 PM, McShane,
Myra
<mmecshane@idem.in
.gov> wrote:

Hi Lynn,

OSC Caldwellis lead
on this. He is copied.
He did visit the site.
Myra
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From: Stackhouse, Lynn
<LStack@idem.IN.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 6,
2024 12:06 PM

To: Rohr, Kimberly L
<KRohr@idem.IN.gov>;
McShane, Myra
<mmcshane@idem.IN.g
ov>

Cc: Weingart, James
<JWEINGAR@idem.IN.g
ov>; Peters, Jason L
<JLPeters@idem.IN.gov
>

Subject: Cocolo's RV
Park - INO041637

All,

| just received a call
from Rob DeBeck, State
Board of Health. He
also received a
complaint about this
facility and went there
yesterday. He said that
he located a pipe down
a horseman path that
he thought was the
discharge pipe from the
WWTP into a small
creek. Our permit says
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it discharges into the
reservoir and in the
past, | was told that the
discharge is sub-
surface. He did dye test
the effluent from the
plant and waited about
an hour with no visible
signs of the dye tracing
out of the pipe, but it
was a Wednesday and
very few people were at
the campground. He
also said that the water
around this pipe
indicated some pretty
black discharge
recently.

Myra, who is assigned
this one and do you
know if they have
visited and/or dye
tested?

Thanks,

Lynn Stackhouse
Wastewater Inspections
Northern Regional Office

(317) 691-
0099 | Istack@idem.IN.gov



